AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007

You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

1. Open Meeting

N

. Approve Agenda

w

. Approve Minutes

Documents:

06_16_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
06_23_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

4. DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation/Repair Summary

Documents:
DD 131 WO 310 - 6916.3 - INVESTIGATION - REPAIR SUMMARY 07_19 21.PDF

5. DD 131 WO 310 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:
DD 131 WO 310 - 6916.3 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 07_19 21.PDF

6. Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests
DD 88 WO 315 - Landowner Robert Winter reports blowout on DD tile at SW edge of

yard, blowout is north of drainage outlet structure.

Documents:

DD 88 WO 315.PDF
DD 88 - WO 315 MAP 1.PDF
DD 88 WO 315 MAP 2.PDF

7. Other Business


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

8. Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/aef98000-76ac-45f6-80dc-65c7f563055d

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:30AM

This meeting was held electronically and in-person.

6/16/2021 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Renee
McClellan; Trustee Lance Granzow; Curt Groen, landowner; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates
(CGA); Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda

Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes

Motion by McClellan to approve the minutes of Drainage Meeting dated 6/2/21. Second by Granzow. All ayes.
Motion carried.

. Approve Claims For Payment

Motion by Granzow to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, Jun 18, 2021. Second by
McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 167 - Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Concerns / Landowner Meeting

Hoffman stated he asked the Clerk to put this on the agenda after speaking her, the New Providence
assessments, it appears or sounds like there has been a petition circulated, Hoffman is not sure exactly. Smith
stated it was a petition for Private Trustee Management, Hoffman asked if Smith had received that, Smith stated
she has not received it back, Smith received a phone call Monday afternoon from Sharon Hanson, who told Smith
she thought she had the required amount of signatures and would be submitting that to us, Smith visited with
Hanson for a little bit so that Hanson understood what that implied, that once that is received by the Supervisors,
as Trustees, that you would have to hold a special election, so Smith communicated to her, that she would need to
provide three judges and two clerks and a location for the special election at that point. McClellan stepped out of
the meeting.

Smith stated Hanson stated she would have it into us soon, possibly this week, Smith did not know if she was
going to come in person to submit that in person or if she will mail that, in, but Smith wanted the Trustees to be
aware that that conversation has happened, Smith knows that when we talked about DD 167 assessments that
went out, that there was discussion at that time, that a petition had been requested, Smith tried to let them know at
that time that the petition does not change the assessment that has been received by their district, that those
assessments would still stand. Granzow asked if we want to have a landowners meeting, maybe she wants to
issue it at a landowners meeting. Hoffman stated this is what he was thinking, and he ran this by the Clerk,
Hoffman stated having a landowners meeting in conjunction with their City Council Meeting, something on site
down there and get it in front of their people, give them plenty of notice, Hoffman does not know if she submits that
petition today, that we need to act on it. Granzow stated until the next meeting. Hoffman asked do we really. Smith
stated she thought so and that was per Code. Granzow stated if we have received it we have to act on it. Smith
stated to issue a date for an election not less than 40 days and not more than 60 days out. Hoffman stated his
thought would be get a hold of City Clerk and Mayor and ask them to schedule a special meeting sooner than
later. Granzow stated he thought that would be best. Hoffman stated then we as Trustees of that district now, we
ask that Gallentine go to that meeting, and explain and either Smith, Hoffman knows it will probably be an evening
and he knows that there will probably be some additional expense there, and he is fine with that, but definitely this
is education, and thinks this petition was likely circulated without people knowing what they were really signing.
Granzow stated you can do that at a City Council meeting because we can't act on it that point, Hoffman would
really like to instruct Gallentine, and it will be at the districts expense, but Hoffman thinks paying Gallentine, and
having the district pay Gallentine along with Smith to go down there and educate is going to worth a lot, for them



going forward, no matter what their end decision is, at least they will be making an educated decision. Granzow
stated right, he does not have an issue with that, it gives the community a chance to speak, we are not there, right.
Hoffman stated he does not see any reason. Granzow stated and the reason he says that is we are not trying to
get them to keep it, Granzow just wants them to have all the information, and the information will come through
Smith, who will still be their Clerk regardless, and Gallentine who is our Drainage Engineer, they may hire another
one they may not, that is their choice. Hoffman stated they have to understand that they are going to retain a
drainage Engineer and a Clerk and there is going to be expenses with that.

McClellan returned to the meeting.

Hoffman stated there needs to be a consistent message in that you are not going to go backwards in these
assessments, and Huen called and was very kind, very professional and very polite, and stated hey | have done
some research and we are not going to battle this for $300, and Huen has more property than he knew he had, he
found that out, and he didn't believe the best thing moving forward was them trying to manage it themselves.
Granzow asked if he signed the petition, Hoffman stated he could actually sign it because it is not his land, Smith
stated she thought it was titled as Honey Creek Exotics, is that the one, where Smith spoke with his daughter.
Hoffman stated he thinks it was his daughter that would have had to. Granzow stated he does not want to
discourage people from being their own Trustees, but he would also like them to know what they are really signing.
Hoffman stated what they are really getting into. Smith stated they need to understand the responsibilities that
Code has laid out for them not that you have laid out for them but that Code has laid out for them. Hoffman stated
yes, it is really just a mater of educating. Granzow stated that goes both ways, in the same deal, that may be when
they want to present their clerks and judges, and location, hey this is the process and now you are going to be
responsible, and maybe you can lay all that out for them, this is for a one year, a two year and a three year term,
Smith stated yes. Hoffman stated is easier said than done, when it says yes, we are going to have to get these
bills paid, you don't realize you are going to have to ask folks who are already stretched thin, some of them go
south to Texas or Florida for the winter, there is a commitment here, it is not just here it is. Granzow stated and we
are dealing with a town, we are not just dealing with rural residences of 10 to 20 people, Granzow sees Groen is
on here, and he has talked to him about doing the same, there are like 7 people in his district, you are talking
about a society here with a town, there are people that don't even follow this or have a clue about this. McClellan
asked if we can talk with Mike Richards about this at all. Granzow stated he does not want to spend their money
on legal. McClellan asked do we know what they can do it because it is in a town. Hoffman stated just to refresh
you from when you stepped out, the discussion was to send Smith and Gallentine, and have Smith contact them
and say hey you need to have a special City meeting ASAP as like Granzow says, and Smith agreed, if they were
to present that petition today, we would have to act on it next week, Hoffman stated he would rather educate them
to the furthest extent with the best experts we have in Gallentine and Smith and at that point present you are going
to have to have these Trustees, and you are going to have to do this and this. Granzow stated this also educates
the Trustees, who apply for the position. Hoffman stated or don't want to apply for the position.

McClellan stated we know we have Larry and June Balvanz over here, McClellan stated she imagined Balvanz
would be able to get people together or who is their mayor, Smith stated Ron Reece. Hoffman stated at no point
are we pushing this on anybody., and once you find out the roles and responsibilities end everything, you might
say we can get one person, but 3, if Sharon Hanson wants to do all this leg work, and people will sign anything,
you can go door to door and get just about anything today, because people don't want to be rude and say | am not
signing your thing. McClellan stated they will sign it, they don't always read. Gallentine stated he thought a
meeting was a great idea because he thinks they need to realize whether it is Supervisors as Trustees or private
landowners, they still have to follow lowa Code, and just because it is private landowners, and we live in town, we
are not going to fix that tile because it is out in the country, it is not our problem, we are not going to do anything
with it, it is not really feasible or correct. Granzow stated ad the liability that goes with it. Hoffman stated they can
be litigated against. Hoffman stated he would accept a motion to have the Clerk get the moving pretty quick.
Granzow asked Smith and Gallentine. Hoffman stated yes, Granzow asked if we were going to do this at district
expense, Hoffman stated that was correct.

Motion by Granzow to direct the Drainage Clerk to contact the Mayor of New Providence to set up a City Council
meeting for discussion of the DD 167 petition for Private Trustee Management, and to direct the Clerk and
Gallentine to attend to provide information for the DD 167 landowners at said meeting. Second by McClellan.

In additional discussion on the motion, Hoffman stated he thought we have had really good discussion.
All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 128 - WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update

Gallentine stated this is the one up at Dean Bright's with Jacob Handsaker where we have this waterway or
channel that is still wet, and we talked about putting another tile down the bottom of the waterway, Gallentine



stated Handsaker is willing to put in a 6" tile, for the old price of the 8", the old price of the 8" was $10.01 per foot,
but the Trustees wanted to make sure that wasn't more than we would be paying for 6" tile tight now. Gallentine
stated if we bid 6" right now Handsaker stated it would be $10.75 per foot so you are actually getting the 6" for
$0.74 cheaper than you would if you bid it today. McClellan asked but the bid isn't that long. Granzow stated the
price increase, Granzow did not want him to put in 6" when he quoted 8" at this dollar amount, if 6" is quite a bit
less at today's price. Gallentine stated and it actually is not, it is more. Granzow stated his concern was let's put a
cheaper product in and make money on it, that is what Granzow thought. Gallentine stated if you are okay with
that can Gallentine go ahead and direct Handsaker to get that done or how would you like to approach this.
Granzow stated he would like Handsaker to go ahead and get it done as we are in a drought and this is probably
the driest time he is going to have to get it done, if it starts raining he is done for awhile. McClellan stated she
agreed. Granzow stated he is fine with it.

Motion by Granzow to have Handsaker install the 6" tile in Bright's waterway at the price of $10.01 per foot.
Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

Gallentine stated he would direct Handsaker to put in new 6" tile at the old 8" tile price. Granzow stated yes, which
is less than the new 6" price, Gallentine stated that was correct.

7. DD 52 WO 215 - Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Concerns

Smith stated we had some concerns shared with us from Al Meister in Drainage District 52, Smith asked Pearce to
display photos, Meister had concerns shared photos with one of the Trustees with the condition the parcel was left
in after we did tree removal on work order 215. Granzow asked if they would mind if we had Meister call in to the
meeting. Smith stated she did not mind and thought that was a good idea, Meister had concerns about tree debris
that was left behind. Smith stated she had reviewed some previous minutes, and this photo shared by Meister that
all of this tree removal debris was left behind. Smith has done some reviewing of previous emails and
communications on this work order. Meister joined the meeting by phone, Smith asked Meister to share his
concerns, and noted the photo shared by Meister was up on the screen for the them to look at that shows the tree
debris in the tree line that was left behind. Granzow asked Meister for comment. Meister stated that berm of trees
and debris is 125' long and is right on the property line between Meister's and neighbors, a lot of the trees that
were a year or two old that were cut there, but there was a lot of debris in that area, it is just a big, big pile that was
left, Meister thinks that they did haul out quite a bit, but he thinks that they just piled it up, and didn't clean
everything up and put t hat in the big pile, so it's just an eyesore, it would obviously take some effort to get that
cleaned up. Smith stated in review of her emails and communications with the contractor at that time and with the
engineer, it was Smith's understanding that some of the debris was left by Piel's tree removal service and that
Seward had cleaned up all of the tree removal that he did, Smith referenced photos, Granzow asked if Meister
could hear Smith's comments. Meister stated he heard a little bit of it, and asked if Smith said that was all left
behind. Granzow asked Smith to repeat it. Smith stated she had photos up of an email that she sent to Meister
back in June of this year showing what Seward had left the sight looking like. Smith stated that there was
comments in there from Seward that noted that the tree debris was left behind by Piel's tree removal service.
Smith stated it is in the Trustees ballpark what they would like to do with this, we have a before shot of when
Seward cleaned out the trees from the area that he was directed to remove the trees from, and we also have some
photos of that area before that tree regrowth occurred and that debris pile. Meister stated he could look back and
has some pictures two years ago to see how big that pile is, if there is actually a pile there before. Meister did not
think so, there was enough stuff rolled up into, they did a great job cleaning it up, they left that pile there, so
Meister will look back into his pictures but he thinks some of that was left by the contractor. Hoffman asked if this
was something we could all do our due diligence and look back into this next week. Meister asked if we could look
back at the county engineer or whoever was in charge of that project, they didn't come back to the site after
Seward's company was done. Smith asked if Gallentine could address that. Gallentine stated he was the drainage
engineer and had spoken with Meister on the phone quite a while ago, and we were not directed to be on site
while Seward was working, it was tree removal so he was essentially functioning on his own on the sight. Meister
stated so no one came to check the site after Seward's company was done. Hoffman asked if we want to check
with everyone and re-agenda this next week. Granzow asked if Meister heard that ok. Meister stated he had not.
Granzow stated he would like you to go back and look through your pictures, and get a hold of Seward and look at
his pictures and we can readdress it next week. Meister stated he was ok with that. Smith stated she would email
Meister a copy of next week's agenda on Tuesday next week so you will have the link to join us. The Trustees
thanked Meister for his participation.

Motion by McClellan to direct Smith to gather more information and add this to next week's agenda. Second by
Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

8. Other Business



DD 36 WO 312 - Smith stated she has had some communication with landowner Craig Duncan who had initially
contacted Secondary Roads about an issue in a road ditch near his property with district tile, and Duncan feels the
district tile was backed up into his field and he had some issues with that. Smith had spoken with Lucas Burton of
Secondary Roads and he stopped in the office and shared some photos with Smith, a map and a location. Smith
stated unfortunately when Duncan brought this to Smith it was right when we issued all of the DD 167 2021
assessments and Smith's phone did not stop ringing for two weeks, so there is a little bit of delay in Smith getting
this into our work order system, once Smith had gotten this into our work order system, Duncan had reached right
back out to us for an update, and Smith let Duncan know she had reached right back out to Gallentine for an
update, Smith did not think CGA had even had a chance to be in there to look at it, so Smith let Duncan know that
we can visit about this and Gallentine can update you with what information we have yet, and Smith asked
Gallentine to detail a little bit about his conversation with Mr Duncan. Gallentine stated Duncan called him
yesterday and had updated him with the process and Duncan is not at all happy with it, he feels that it had been
way too long, Duncan stated he had started talking to the Engineer's office the end of April and Gallentine stated
the work order that we got was dated the end of May, so here we are a couple of weeks into June and we have
been out to look at it but there is nothing that is real apparent that is causing this issue. Gallentine stated at this
point it will probably require some excavation out in his field, and Gallentine stated he was sorry but we can pay
crop damages possibly if that is an option and Duncan stated he did not want us out in the field, the beans are too
tall, but it didn't get fixed. Gallentine stated he can not change the fact that time has expired, that really didn't seem
to satisfy him at all either way, he is still pretty irate at the process, he was going to call the County Engineer and
complain to him about why didn't they tell me right away in April when | called, Gallentine stated he told them he
did not know, Gallentine sent Smith an email with our investigation and does not know if you want Duncan to come
in and talk about the process next week, Gallentine stated he thinks it needs to formally be on the agenda that
Duncan said not to be out there until fall, because Gallentine gets real concerned that if we get some rain and it
drowns something out, he is not going to be happy about that either, he also indicated that he could have had a
contractor out there within a day, private landowners seem to have more of a pull with contractors than we do,
Gallentine stated he also told Duncan he does not know if that would have been a contractor approved to be used
by the District or not if they are insured, he really did not comment on that.

Hoffman stated this sounds like a lose - lose solution and we need to get some input on to what Taylor does or
doesn't know. Granzow stated the hard part is when it was brought to our attention, we acted on it right away, and
thinks it was two weeks ago at the end of June or in May. Gallentine stated it was the last meeting in May, you
directed us to go in and we were prepared to get a contractor right away if it was apparent and that is what we are
doing, but it wasn't apparent. McClellan asked if Duncan thought it was in a road ditch or if it was in a culvert or
something. Gallentine stated there was an intake in the road ditch because that is where the water is piling up, but
the problem looks to be farther out in his field if that is where the plug is, and we really had a pretty circular
conversation, as he said well it didn't get fixed, Gallentine said we can go out there and get it fixed now, but | don't
want you out there now, well Gallentine stated he was sorry and Duncan stated but it didn't get fixed, so we were
really kind of chasing our tail a little bit, Duncan did say he would call Gallentine in the fall after crops were out but
he wanted it fixed immediately as soon as that was done, and Gallentine said he was subject to the availability of
contractors, we will try our best. Granzow stated and he is assuming that is when he said he can have a contractor
there tomorrow or in a day. Gallentine stated that is what he indicated, he just gets concerned when we get much
rain that we will drown out more acres than we will disturb if we go out there and repair it. McClellan stated if he
won't let us in the field that is his problem but also it is up to you guys, you have the authority to go out into the
field if you choose to, Gallentine is not saying you should do that by any means but you do have that authority to
access that tile for repair.

Granzow stated it is his complaint and will try to catch up to him, Smith can provide Granzow the phone number.
Gallentine stated Smith could provide it. McClellan asked if we could go up the intake to view it. Granzow stated
then you have to pay for televising, McClellan stated yes. Granzow stated we could pay for televising. Gallentine
stated you could pay for televising but does not think you would see anything at this point, there is a foot or two of
water in the road ditch so it is surcharged, no doubt. Granzow stated he would get a hold of Duncan, who is not far
from Granzow, and see what he is thinking, if you want someone right after crops, that is when everyone is
wanting contractors. we could have a contractor there tomorrow too, but not likely in the fall. Gallentine stated the
process is not perfect, it could always be tweaked but he did not think they did too bad overall, we hit the wrong
time for growing. Granzow stated he could turn the claim in for the yield and asked if he wants the repair for the
frost/freeze for next year and pay for the crop next year. Gallentine stated you might want to feel him out,
Gallentine stated he thought this was on Lateral 6, and Duncan stated there is another tile that goes through his
driveway and that one does not work either, he may have more than one issue going on, Gallentine is not positive.
Granzow will give Duncan a call.

IDDA Membership - Smith has received another invoice for pro-rated dues, they usually invoice in June and we

had paid on that previous invoice that was for annual dues, so this is prorated for the last 5 months, so this was for
$1,947.40 and our last invoice from IDDA was paid through Rural Services, so Smith just wanted some direction if
the Trustees wanted this to be paid that way. Granzow stated we have to yes, to keep our books straight, we have



corrected this already. Smith just wanted to make the Trustees aware we had received this. Granzow stated to
keep a tally so we can look back. Smith stated she would.

Hoffman noted next week we have a Regular Drainage Meeting in the morning, and a 1:00 pm Landowner
Meeting at the EOC building, Smith stated yes for DD 48, and has issued a lot of copies of that two investigation
summaries and district maps for DD 48, Smith has sent those out to 7 or 8 landowners now, so they will have
those in their hands before that meeting. Smith noted we do have a joint meeting with Story County on DD H-S 35-
1 in our regular drainage meeting at 9:30 to discuss their repair request. Hoffman asked if that would be top of the
agenda, Smith stated yes.

9. Adjourn Meeting

Motion by Granzow to adjourn. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.



REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday June 23, 2021 9:30 AM

This meeting was held electronically and in-person.

6/23/2021 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Renee
McClellan; Trustee Lance Granzow; Story County Drainage Trustees - Latifah Faisal, Lisa Heddens, Linda
Murken; Darren Moon, Story County Engineer; Scott Wall, Story County Drainage Clerk; Lee Gallentine,
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda

Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes

Motion by McClellan to approve the minutes of Drainage Meetings dated 05-05-2021 and 05-12-2021. Second by
Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Claims For Payment

Motion by Granzow to approve the Claims for Payment with pay date of Friday, June 25, 2021. Second by
McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 42 WO 297 Tile Inv, repair, labor, equipment Honey Creek Land Improvement, LLC $965.00
DD 131 WO 310 - Tile repair, parts, labor, equip Honey Creek Land Improvement, LLC ~ $2,979.48

DD Big 4 Main - Repair of slough on ditch Jensen Excavating Inc. $4,675.50

. DD H-S 35-1 - Discuss W Possible Action -Joint County Investigation/Repair Request

Introductions were made and attendance verified. Smith stated we received a request for repair from Story County,
who provided us with a map, Smith asked Moon to tell us a little bit about what needs to be done here, that would
be great info for us. Moon stated he received a request back in April from Randy Reifschneider saying there was a
blowout in the tile near the outlet, the Story County tile foreman went out to look at it to see if it would be an easy
repair, and he found a couple of holes near the outlet, and the tile was almost completely underwater, as dry as it
has been the tile was still completely full of water, and he did not think it was ever going to come down, and so he
felt some ditch cleaning was necessary, and thinks there is about 2,000 feet of open ditch downstream from the
outlet that could be cleaned, and estimating he thought it was about 100" of 36' tile to the outlet needed replaced,
probably based on the holes and what he could see, and again it was underwater so it was hard to tell. Moon
stated at some point it was above and beyond our small repairs that we do so we thought that we needed to go to
the district, one - we were hoping that there was an Engineer's Report done in 2017 so maybe the Engineer's
Report portion would take care of this so we could just go back to whatever Hardin County uses as their
Engineering service and maybe just get an estimate portion to see if it is over $50,000 or not and if so we would
have to do a bid letting, and another Engineer's Report may not be necessary but that can be open for discussion.

Granzow asked as of July 1st that number changes to what, $130,000. Smith stated $139,000. Granzow stated for
the repair, Hoffman stated up to that without it going to bid letting, Gallentine stated the 2016 Engineer's Report
was for improvements to the tile only, Gallentine stated he did not think we discussed the open ditch at all. Moon
stated correct and since this is just technically a repair, another reason why the Engineer's report technically isn't
necessary, probably just move forward, Moon is not sure if you use an engineering firm to do some of your larger



engineering projects and get bids for you, which is what we hoped to do. Granzow stated he believed we have to.
Hoffman stated what we do here is we utilize Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA) so Lee Gallentine, the
gentleman speaking, he is our Drainage Engineer, we don't have a drainage tile crew so what we typically do is
let's say we direct as Trustees, CGA, to go out and look at the project and come back with a report, it is something
that is very simple. Hoffman stated we have a lottery of in-county, bonded, licensed, qualified contractors that now
we have even started saying the Drainage Engineer, CGA goes out takes one of our fully licensed, bonded,
insured contractors with them and if it is something as simple as a new inlet or something like that, we allow that to
be done, if it is something more complex, sometimes it is just easier to have CGA go out take a look, and come
back to the Trustees, report back and give us a few options, as long as it is staying under that $50,000 threshold,
which as Granzow said, July 1st turns into a $139,000 threshold. Hoffman is open to all and every suggestion as
to how we can work together to get this resolved sooner rather than later. Gallentine stated he would interject,
based on what Moon has already shown you and talked about, Gallentine did not think it was going to be a simple
repair, and did not know if it was going to exceed that $139,000 threshold but it is not just hire your local guy to do
it on your regular tile blowout. Hoffman stated right. Granzow stated you would suggest that even though we don't
need a report made, we could do a bid. Gallentine stated he would suggest getting a handle on the extent and
figure out if that whole entire 2,000' length needs cleaned or not. Hoffman stated get a scope of work. Gallentine
stated let's do some survey, have somebody do some survey and let's figure out on the main tile itself, is it 100" or
is it a little bit farther upstream, maybe just visually observing, would be Gallentine's approach if it were a total
Hardin County project, it is up to the Trustees how they want to do it. Granzow asked if he heard this right, do we
go from a tile to an open ditch back to a tile. Gallentine stated no, it is tile open ditch and let her go from there.
Hoffman asked Moon, assuming the pictures are quite recent but can you tell us what there are for crops on it right
now, are we going to be trying to get on cropped ground and possibly be looking at crop damages, is this
something that we can have someone go and take a look at and wait until crops are out, Hoffman asked Moon
where we stand on those parts of the project.

Moon stated he can't really tell you that for sure, without seeing photos from 2020, you can kind of see a brush
pile on the corner up there and we have been working with the landowner on this for the last few years, on clearing
the brush through there and that is still the Randy Reifschneider, so he would think he would be open to working
with us, it looks like it would be a great big buffer through there, to at least get cleaned around the corner.
Gallentine stated that is another issue if you have got brush and trees that lie over the existing tile, Gallentine does
not know what impact that may have. Hoffman stated at this point and does not know how busy Moon's office is,
Hoffman would say that Clapsaddle-Garber could probably get out there in the next few weeks or sooner, they are
really good at under-promising and over-delivering, so if anyone has any objections, we could send them out and
have them put together maybe not an engineer's report but some type of scope of work summary, and we could
get that back to everyone and we can reconvene as soon as we have some formal documentation from
Clapsaddle-Garber. Moon stated that would be his recommendation. Heddens asked when would we decide when
they are are out there looking at doing, if you do not need a full engineer's report or an updated engineer's report.
Hoffman asked what is the catalyst for us to know this is going to far exceed the $139,000. Gallentine stated at the
time we release that summary, we would have an Opinion of Costs, and know that we would be over that
$139,000 threshold, if it is over that threshold that an Engineer's Report is required then you are required to do it, if
it is under that threshold, then you guys can decide how you are going to select a contractor, if you are going to get
some quotes or bids. Hoffman asked if that answered Heddens' question. Heddens stated it does, thank you.
Hoffman asked for any other questions, comments or concerns. Granzow asked if we are the lead County on this,
but it is a joint district. Hoffman stated yes. Granzow stated along with that they can make the motion as well.
Hoffman stated that is right. Granzow stated he would prefer that they make the motion as it is in their County.
McClellan stated she would agree. Hoffman stated if his colleagues from Story County would like to make a motion
directing either your engineer or CGA out to investigate and provide a summary, Hoffman would entertain that
motion at this time.

Heddens asked if Moon felt like we could do that or should we ask CGA. Moon stated he would rather ask CGA
because we would have to go to our consulting engineer, and CGA sounds like they have the same Engineer as
the last Engineer's report and they have some familiarity with it.

Motion by Hedden to have CGA provide the information. Second by Granzow. All ayes.

Hoffman asked if it was unanimous on the Story City side. Heddens stated she could tell, and suggested we call
for anyone opposed. Hoffman asked if anyone opposed. Hoffman stated he did not know if he heard Linda
Murken's reply. Heddens stated she does not think Murken's had responded and would go and check. Hoffman
thanked Heddens.

Heddens asked Hoffman to restate the motion for Murken, Murken could not hear with her computer. Hoffman
stated no problem, the motion was to have Clapsaddle-Garber Associates go out and examine and bring back a
summary report, not a full engineer's report back to us and then we will reconvene to see what kind of scope of
work does or doesn't need to be done. Heddens stated she made the motion and Lance Granzow seconded, we



don't know Legislature has changed the Engineer's Report requirements beginning July 1 to $139,000. Murken
asked if this was to have them go out and see if we need a full engineer's report. Murken asked who is it that is
preparing that report. Heddens stated their engineer. Hoffman stated it is not our County Engineer it is our
Drainage Engineer, our County Engineer doesn't handle any of our drainage so we have Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates, Murken asked who is the Drainage Engineer. Hoffman stated it is Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Lee
Gallentine. Heddens stated we all voted and thought it was unanimous and then we realized you weren't hearing
us. Murken asked if she could vote now. Hoffman stated absolutely, he knows technology can always be a
problem. Granzow stated let's do a recall of the vote. Hoffman stated let's re-vote, just so that we have a good
written record on our end we will have the Drainage Clerk do a role call vote.

Smith conducted a role call vote: Lance Granzow - Aye; Renee McClellan - Aye; BJ Hoffman - Aye: Lisa Heddens
- Aye; Linda Murken - Aye; Latifah Faisel - Aye. Smith asked if she got everybody. Hoffman stated perfect. Smith
thanked the Trustees.

Hoffman apologized for the technological challenges and stated we will get CGA out here as soon as possible and
Smith will coordinate with the Story County Drainage Clerk for scheduling. Gallentine stated just for clarity we will
get a Summary back not a full report. Hoffman stated you will get a Summary statement, not a full report. Hoffman
asked for any additional comments. Hearing none, Hoffman thanked all the participants.

. DD 52 WO 215 - Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Concerns

Smith stated this was regarding the Piel parcel purchased by Al Meister, we had brought this back from last week's
agenda, we had shown photos last week that Mr. Meister had provided the Trustees of the tree debris left behind.
Smith stated she did a little further digging into the minutes, and did a little research. Smith referenced a map
image of an overhead view that Gallentine had provided at that time that references what was done, and if we let
Gallentine go over that briefly, that might help the Trustees decide what they would like to do.

Gallentine stated this one was tough, because we weren't out there when the trees were removed, we were out
there before the trees were removed and after the trees were removed, Gallentine stated if he is really
understanding Meister's concerns, there was some debris that appeared to be pushed up against some trees that
were left in place, and from what Gallentine can decipher from the emails, Honey Creek said they were getting this
stuff out of your way, that way you don't have to deal with it, it was debris left from the former tree service.
Gallentine stated Meister is looking at this as hey you should have cleaned this up too, Gallentine stated he is not
sure where the Trustees want to go with that, and asked if he summarized it well. Smith stated he summarized it
well. Gallentine stated he thinks the photos show that they definitely pushed up the tree debris, but it is just a
question of where the stop or start is on it, and we have the different owner in there, that doesn't help things,
Gallentine stated he does not thinks Seward will dispute that he pushed it up, Gallentine thinks Seward did it
thinking he was making the site better and Meister looks at as the exact opposite. Gallentine stated it is one of
those things if we just stayed within our scope and done exactly what we were old. McClellan asked if those were
old tree cuttings, Smith stated that is what Seward references in his first email, where he shared photos of the site.
McClellan stated we know they were out there more than once, it was years ago, so that is not our problem right
now. Granzow stated that was in 2011 and these are fresh trees. McClellan stated that was in years previous
wasn't it that we were out there. Gallentine stated that was in 2011. Smith referenced the photos shared by
Seward, these were taken in 2020 at the time of tree removal and that is all Smith got from Seward at the time,
and it does not show a good view of what was left behind. Gallentine stated Granzow has some new pictures since
last week, Gallentine did not pass those along as he thought Smith already had them. Smith said she would get
them added to the file. Granzow shared the images.

Smith stated the work order remains open in Tyler if you need to reference that for any further work. Gallentine
stated it is really the debris pile that is up against the existing trees that Meister is really concerned about.
Granzow stated someone needs to take care of them, and Meister wonders if it is the District or Meister. McClellan
read from Meister's email which stated he does not have any pictures of before trees were cut but this picture is
right after they left the site, McClellan asked who they were. Granzow stated Adam Seward. McClellan stated
okay. Granzow stated you can see the fresh cut trees. Gallentine stated this could be from when Piel's ran a tree
service, and Gallentine does not even know when Piel's tree service was active, were they dumping things out
there the same time as Seward was working there or was that years ago. Granzow stated it had to have been
years ago, they have been gone for awhile. Gallentine stated then that makes a lot more sense. Granzow stated
he did not think Piel was still in the area, and had not done tree work in years. Gallentine stated it is your call on
how you would like to proceed.

Granzow stated he has a lot of questions, first of all this is Piel's property at the time, were any arrangements
made at that time with Piel, between Honey Creek and Piel, Granzow does not know, he knew Piel had asked



about it and we let Piel know he had to fill out the paperwork, he never did anything, Meister purchased all of this
not knowing there was even drainage costs on anything, the assessments were coming. Hoffman stated maybe
we ask Seward to come into a meeting. Gallentine stated he does not think that would hurt, he was really giving
you everything second hand. Hoffman stated he completely understands. Granzow stated Meister's question is
should he have to pay for this or should the district still be paying this. Hoffman stated either way, Granzow stated
that is his question and he would like it resolved either way, Granzow knows that Piel asked about it at one time,
but was not sure what Piel was asking, he wanted monetary for any of this, is what Piel was asking for ta the time.
McClellan stated about leaving those trees there as damages. Granzow stated Piel wanted money, money for the
hay ground. Smith stated Piel wanted crop damages, he disputed the amount of the seed value, he felt that it was
not a fair approach and he felt we spent ten times as much on legal opinions, he was upset about with the legal
costs and felt the value of the seed should have been more however we would not have incurred those legal costs
had the owner been cooperative at the time. Gallentine stated Piel took the first letter that Gallentine sent him, Piel
did not respond and took that as it was ok to do it, Gallentine stated no the letter meant he should have signed it
and sent it back. Granzow stated and Piel wasn't for it, and since then he has sold it and now Meister is asking do
| have Piel's mess or a drainage mess, Meister wants to know who is responsible. Hoffman stated in the matter of
time, Hoffman would rather ask Seward to come in next week and explain, because at 10:30 we have a closed
session meeting and the next item we know is going to require a fair amount of discussion if we are, so do we
want to direct Smith to invite Seward to come in next week.

McClellan motioned to direct the Drainage Clerk to invite Seward to attend the meeting next week. Second by
Granzow.

In additional discussion on the motion, McClellan stated Seward does not have to be here in person, he can call
into the meeting.

All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 167 - Discuss W Possible Action - Petition For Private Trustee Management

Smith stated we have received a petition for Private Trustee management from Drainage District 167, Hoffman
stated we think 167, Smith stated we think 167, Smith received this in the mail with a letter addressed from Sharon
Hanson and there are some signatures on here, that Smith worked hard to try and decipher some of these in
comparison to the list of landowners. Smith stated some of these are a little illegible and are difficult for Smith to
decipher. Granzow asked if they meet the required amount of signatures. Smith stated this would be 21 of of 40
landowners, if they are all valid landowners within the district, we have 65 parcels and 41 owners, this is 21
signatures, Smith has done the best she could on some of those, the fourth signature down could be David Harell,
Smith is not sure, Hoffman stated or October 7th, Smith stated or October 2nd of 7, Smith does not know, if we go
a little bit further down here there is one that is pretty squiggly, Smith stated she thinks that is Eric Ketchum,
Gallentine stated that looks like my signature. Smith stated you could have, there is one further down, could
possibly be Robert Thompson, Smith is not sure, so Smith is looking for some direction as to how the Trustees
would like her to proceed with this, since there is not a district named in the blank, Smith was hoping that they
would have filled that in. Granzow asked if they are meeting tomorrow. Smith stated they are meeting tomorrow at
6:00 pm in the Roundhouse, they have called a Special City Council meeting and notices went out to town
members in their water bills that went out this Monday.

Granzow stated he would first of all convey the fact that this petition is not legal, Hoffman stated it is incomplete,
Granzow stated it is incomplete, because it does not say what district, Granzow stated he would still go there to
the meeting with Smith and Gallentine as planned, Granzow can not accept this because it does not say what
district it is because it needs to. Smith stated she did not feel comfortable writing that in so she did not. Granzow
stated you can't. Hoffman stated, trust me you do not want to. Granzow stated along with that take this petition
there and if we can verify people's signatures, great. Hoffman asked how can we do that, McClellan stated put it
on a note pad just like we have it here. Granzow stated it needs to have a new petition because this one is invalid.
Hoffman stated if he was doing the petition he would, McClellan stated sign and print, Granzow stated write you
name. Pearce pointed out the signature in both print and cursive. Gallentine stated you also have to remember
that this is a form that the district provided. Hoffman stated but the person petitioning could say here, it is not
legible write your name by it. Granzow stated this is a form where it is left blank right there, it needed to be filled in,
that is no different than when we run for office, we can't leave something out. Smith stated she did not fill it in
because this is a stock form that we have in a file folder that Smith can pass out to any district. Hoffman stated
neither one is filled in, there are two spots for the DD. Smith stated that was correct, neither one is filled in.
Gallentine was wondering if it could be returned to whoever sent it in but really once it is turned in it has to start
over, she can't just fill in the district because those people, you don't know what was represented when they
signed. Hoffman stated right, what was the explanation when they signed it. Smith stated there are two drainage
districts in New Providence, 167 and 146, that also muddies the water a little bit. Hoffman stated here is one other
thing, we have had this in other meetings are these two separate landowners or are they the same. Smith stated



she does not know if she has Rodney on the Classification list. Hoffman stated you have Sharon and you have
Rodney. Smith stated she does not know that she has Rodney listed as a separate owner, Smith has Sharon
listed as Sharon Kriz, individually as a landowner. Granzow stated it is only one unless he has a listing of his own.
Hoffman stated unless he has a parcel of his own. Smith stated she did not have him as anything else. Granzow
stated that is one that doesn't even qualify as one. Hoffman stated those are the things that, and those are the
same people signing, that H and that H are the same. Granzow stated regardless it doesn't matter, you can only
have one owner. Gallentine stated when Smith brought some of these issues to him, he is not trying to be difficult,
Gallentine just wants to make sure it is being done the correct way because you also have at best 19 people in this
district that didn't sign it, we need to make sure we are doing it correctly for them. Granzow stated you could
actually have 20 people that didn't sign it. Pearce said or thirty. McClellan stated if there is enough signatures is
there an election that would need to be held. Smith stated a special election would need to be held if the petition
meets the requirements of having a majority of landowners sign, a special election would have to be held, at that
time we would elect three Trustees that would hold office until January elections next year, then we would re-elect
them for one, two and three year terms. McClellan asked is it an election of officers or is it an election if all of the
people in the district want to go to private Trustees. Gallentine stated no, this is it. Smith stated this is it, this is their
vote to go private, then then it was a special election to nominate and elect Trustees. McClellan stated then we
need to make sure this is 100% kosher then. Granzow stated yes, and it is not. Hoffman stated and then you know
who you need to call to make sure and verify it. McClellan asked if this petition was left somewhere for people to
collect signatures or did someone take it around. Smith stated she did not know. Hoffman stated he thinks she
took it around, as Hoffman was informed by two people that she had been to their house, and they didn't want to
sign anything until they talked to us or to me about what the options were or what they implicated.

Granzow stated let me put it out there that he does not care if they want to be their own Trustees or not, he sees
advantages both ways, and they can meet tomorrow and they can choose their own advantages, but when it
comes to this, this we can not accept, it is not complete. Smith asked if it would be alright with the Trustees if
tomorrow when Gallentine and Smith go, can Smith provide them with a printed copy of Drainage Code, Smith can
take one copy of that Chapter of lowa Code so that someone there has it, and Smith can highlight the pertinent
sections regarding election of Trustees and petitions, Smith thinks that might be helpful. Hoffman stated he thinks
this needs to stay at City Hall for public reference. Granzow stated this one needs to stay here on file, take a copy
with you, Hoffman stated it is an official record, Granzow stated yes this is part of an official record that we have to
deny because of it. Smith stated she had stamped it with the date it was received. Granzow stated also there
convey to them that Granzow can not verify these people that if you want to these people on here Granzow has to
know who they are. McClellan stated and that person has to verify their signature, don't just let someone, to
McClellan she would not want whoever October7# is, | don't want someone to say oh that is so and so, is it or isn't
it. Smith asked how is she to interpret that. Hoffman stated they are going to start over anyway and just make the
suggestion, that someone print their name by it, and on this one, while Hoffman is no handwriting expert, it can
only be one per parcel, even if both husband and wife are listed on both deed and title, it is one. Granzow stated
so this one failed on numerous levels, Granzow asked you need 21 signatures, Smith stated that was correct.
Granzow stated it has already failed on that one, it doesn't say what district it is, can't read a few of them, there is
that, Granzow does not care whether or not they are their own Trustees, he just wants them to know what they are
doing. Smith stated absolutely and we can cover Code with them, and Smith thinks that is a big part of it, and does
not think they may understand the responsibilities of a Trustee, you can't just decide not to repair. Gallentine stated
yes, this is not just dissolving the district. Smith stated correct, it is not. Gallentine asked if any of the Trustees
would be there, Hoffman stated he would be out of town for Leadership lowa, Granzow stated he did not believe
they should be, this is theirs not ours, by sending you guys that is doing more than we need to. Gallentine stated
and that is fine. Hoffman stated he thinks Ron Reece thinks we are trying to intimidate or go one way or another,
and does not think their attendance is going to be any benefit. Gallentine stated if questions come up about the
existing classification or the existing assessment, Gallentine is going to tell them that does not change.

Motion to deny the petition for Private Trustee Management as submitted. Second by McClellan.

In additional discussion, based on the signatures, and no drainage district listed in the form, McClellan stated
especially due to there there being two districts in that town.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Granzow asked if Smith and Gallentine would be there tomorrow. Smith stated yes.

. DD 55-3 WO 251 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update

Smith stated this was a calendar reminder set to verify riprap and seeding was done on the Thompson pond, we
had talked with Thompson back on February 3rd, and in our minutes of that meeting you directed Smith to set a



10.

calendar reminder review for June of 2021 that Thompson had completed the seeding and concrete riprap or
revetment added to pond banks and that work needed to be completed by June of 2021. Smith does not know if
you would like CGA to go out and verify that. Hoffman stated yes. Granzow stated we are going to have to, with a
phone call to him as well. Smith stated she can call Thompson and let him know that CGA will be coming out to
verify that. Granzow stated he might just tell you he hasn't gotten to that yet. Hoffman stated if he tells you that, so
once Smith contacts Thompson, she will need to communicate that. Gallentine stated we won't go out there until
we hear from Smith. Hoffman stated he would accept that in a motion.

Motion by Granzow to have Smith contact Thompson to see if seeding and riprap revetment have been completed
and to let him know CGA will be out to verify. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business

DD 86 - Smith has had some communication with Scott Halbur, he is an attorney with Fagre-Drinker out of Des
Moines and he represents POET, the new ethanol plant owners, and he has submitted a letter stating they have
some concerns with the reclassification, and his letter is addressed to the Reclassification Commission, so Smith
has shared that with Gallentine and the Trustees, and Smith will let Gallentine review that with the Trustees, Smith
is unsure if the Trustees have had time to look at this yet, we just got it after 5:00 pm last night. Gallentine stated
he had and for the integrity of the reclassification process, Gallentine does not even know if the Trustees need to
worry about it at this point, just acknowledge the receipt of it because the Reclassification Committee does their
thing and prepares the report, and they give it you and then you do your thing. Granzow asked and he presents at
that time, Hoffman stated he does not want to put any undue input into your reclassification process. Gallentine
stated it is really meant to be a separate process, and Gallentine will acknowledge that he will definitely give it to
the other members of the Reclassification Commission, and he has had numerous conversations with Halbur,
Gallentine understand his point of view and is not saying he agrees with him 100% but he does have some valid
points.

Motion by Granzow to acknowledge the DD 86 letter from attorney Scott Halbur addressed to the DD 86
Reclassification Commission. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

Smith asked if the Trustees would schedule a review for her because it has been over a year. Hoffman stated
sure, and asked if next week's meeting sounded okay, Smith stated that sounded great. Hoffman stated remember
according lowa Code Chapter 21, you can request that can be held in Closed Session if you like, let us know.
Hoffman stated that needs to be reflected in writing. Granzow stated that Closed Session needs to be reflected in
the agenda. Smith stated she would submit the request in writing. Granzow stated on the agenda you print it will
have to cite the Code Section for Closed Session. Smith stated she had done that last year and was familiar with
that. Hoffman stated just send me an email that says you want it in closed session. Smith stated she certainly will.

Adjourn Meeting

Motion by Granzow to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.



Drainage District:

#131

Investigation/Repair Summary:

Tenant in the NWY NEY Section 8, Township 89 North, Range 21 West reported a plugged district tile
(unnamed lateral on original map) on the south side of 110%™ Street.

Visual observation found the new Hickenbottom tile intake in on the south side of 110t Street with stagnant
water in the base. In the downstream field, found two depressions over the assumed tile route with what
appeared to be swales formed by the overland flow of water. Approximately 400-feet downstream of the
intake in the road ditch of 110%™ Street, another intake was encountered and found to be dry in the base, which
had 1-foot of soil cover.

Upon excavation in the downstream direction of the road ditch intake, a dead raccoon was found plugging the
cracked 8-inch concrete tile and causing the observed backup of water. Excavating further downstream found
previous repairs of the 8-inch concrete tile, with pieces of broken VCP tile in the soil around. In the excavated
tile, approximately 2-inches of sediment with stagnant water was found within.

Repaired the tile sections that were broken by the exploratory excavation with rock bedding and backfill, 8-inch
dual wall HDPE, and temporary fabric collars at each end of the repair. The excavation was filled with on-site
soil.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Given the stagnant water and sediment within the tile during this dry period, there is another restriction in the tile
in the downstream direction. This restriction could be due to one of any causes (i.e. broken tile, obstruction, belly,
etc.). Itis our recommendation that it be investigated via either CCTV inspection or pot-holing at intervals.

ENGINEERS + LAND SUR

J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6916.3 - Drainage Investigation Summary - DD131.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 5/21/2021 6/2/2021
Workman (hrs) 181/2 2 16 1/2
Mini Excavator (hrs) 61/2 1 51/2
8" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft.) 121/2 121/2
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes
Fabric Collars Yes

CGA

ENGINEERS - LAND SURVEYORS J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6916.3-Drainage Job Calcs



-~

t.\ Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

gy Hardin County

Date: 5/5/2021

Work Order #: WO00000310

Drainage District: DDs\DD 131 (51146)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 08-89-21 Qtr Sec: NW of NE !/4
Location/GIS: 89-21-08-200-001

Requested By: Marlin Tripp

Contact Phone: (641) 425-4875

Contact Email: or Ryan Tripp - 641-425-6389

Landowner (if different):  Tripp, Norma J - 1/2 Stotts, Michelle L - 1/2

Description: DD 131 - Marlin Tripp (tenant) reports plugged tile in field just south of 110th St.
Secondary Rds has already looked at it and refered Marlin to Drg Clerk as it was
on DD tile. Located in parcel 892108200001.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




892:105400 003} 9, 892:104300003

]
iw
F'__',!'
f

BDDYNoS1 31

POWERED BY




_Project Diary

_Project. 0D 131_H. - - - -

, ' Days | Report Proj. Mgr. ~
COAPN: ©916.2 | Charged: | No. ‘
' Contractor: ) - | Date:s /7 /-, |

Superintendent: | Weather Conditions: | Precip.: | _Temp. Hi:  °
| ] - d’ny , @O-° L [ Temp. Low: °
| INSPECTOR: Contractor.
_Time Arrived. Time Left, | Time Arrived: o Time Left _
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished ]

FRom INTHRSECTIOn OF H AVE Ano HO‘er' drov wmoTr Quirx e /a

e, New (nmmcks on Bomh Swoes oF [Ras w.rM  Hoscke Tice

B Hor 1y dired.  jnmace On S. Suwor ok Kma%' el |

Stenoing Whea. 1N {. Eor SER %—mmc E(.Sl:./ THHr7T WOWD ‘
Sucorsy &G A Ploccro Lims. ’
' Wawep Tiuw Roum 7o Soum OF 1otM  Bmp (wor 72 76 fAn o FIRD ) |
2. Areps Thar Lookkn Like woarre Hao Btew Runronc QU7 oF |, ROV
Pr1. Broaep  Bory Aeeas | diday AT Prgrannes, “J“‘*’*ior INTARE. |
Yo' SE, ounp " PE thex ik e ! Comc.,

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered

FuamenBerion: Fwo Tux @ S, Rlew 1o ewo Run Casw do«.aum,q,n
Dic vp T, Fiwo ?t.\)(;., INVEST) GATE

3 TestSamples Taken - - o T
cpr 44 1s Gone o Homi /H Ave ot |
ceT %109 1s N y Smauw. PK on cmp @ Sw Cark //07 Anp H,

.—_“ - 4 \Visitors to Sité' - e j

5. Other Work Crews or Project (Utilities. subcontractors etc.) and Work Done

| 6 Attachments (total sheets attached 0_)

|
|
]
\

By
Claocsadale-Garoer £s32ciatas Inc - -
Consuling Enginears Inspecto:
PO Box 754 Distribution Project Mgr. (Original) Inspector (Copy)
Marsnalllown 15 50133 Form 9753




Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
No. Date:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

"
RE

006
O

O NEw /NTHKA Hiek , ORANGE Risgrs

i
{

y

77074

¥
© — WAL STRVOING

Possi18% Brow-ours d¢3 NOw .

\

\® e TNTRC,

X,éw wire Top drzy.

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.0.Box 754

Marshalitown, IA 50158







74 ST,

TR
AR

i




@ wn TE/L EROsI/IoN),

Sr,_

R
S|
L
Q|
d
N
|
2
Q
N
3

Leow




Project Diary

Project: {\Q 131)

] Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGA PN: @910,.2 Char;ed: N%. -
Contractor: Date: 5/z) /| | L€t Ganrin
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: ~ Temp. Hi: 725 °
b1 =-Sops = (Tivar-Sun, Yz’ | Temp.Low: g5°
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 2 : 3¢ Time Left: 4500 Time Arrived: 806 Time Left: «/-cy

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
Acaveo @ 356, T%urcuc Rern ) Eonvtracgwn  Aosm SgwreT
Ao @R 300 WiITH mn, AR . Doee @ S '3/(_0 , Fovnp

Cruaaerd Tivk, dve Soomy 5 vmn Fier, Founo Jdego @ Coon
N Tk Compurewy Frvcewe Tiun,, Toox our , waAThe
clﬂﬂwlo(,) Wis- WAIT Tra Monkoay To LaT PRrsSuec Go Couun|
|-?mmuc., p%m:d

Ar lepsT 3 smvmw Repames on wriaT Leokeo Like 87 Conie T ¢
Tiwe BRreAxs €P5u.:j. &msmeam Brporato HAS 27 muo wrz)

| SMAGNGT VOATRAL, C.u.\s Tiwg CHARDS E,usﬁu‘::mt. The wAS P‘“‘“’”‘j
Gy To Smar o, Then r?uﬁ;@wﬂw Conc.,

[ 2 Changes or Extra Work Ordered _ '

Neeo To ¢ RepmA Conx. Tne

| SuooT wITH GPS,

= _—

3. Test Samples Taken:

5/2»%' 101300.1?\.‘ SHoT 1_‘\‘ COITH C?PS *' t,oq. PK INCW'P \/&)ZZ oK

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities. subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

By Eé /W
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates Inc 7 — —

Consulting Engineers ' Inspector #
P O Box 754 Distribution: Project Mgr (Original) Inspector (Copy)
Marshalltown |A 50158 Form 9753

——



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
CGA PN: No. Date:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

Owrt 15 Fowl \ 8z
or Ciny 4’% e
CHARDS % %
Xy
[3 Ne

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O.Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158




\\‘q Y \\" \ ‘."\
) i,
NSty i

—

¥
\







5 ..,.ﬁ.;. I




Inspector’s Project Diary
Project: pp 131 Haerocina Co

_ Days Report Proj. Mgr. V
CGAPN: QQ)Q,,Q Charged: No. e
Contractor: Anam Ssunfer Date: ¢ /z /21 |L&x GawniIrse

Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: g 5 °
T CerRr , Cracm o Temp. Low: ¢, ¢ °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 9.3 Time Left: /. s Time Arrived: 235 Time Left: /: 50

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:

Arryro @ \’/06, B Come. T WSS dier 2 R, wamr on Tp .
AOMY\ Is Suwppost To /\—n@\m@ 10-00. 9’35 3 mAan CA&D | | s&Emi - Loweoy w17
ming 6_'.% Rueaee MRACK Uwi loaokr ., (2) I Tons Flere yos enrmy Rock S0 Donfpm
Ao FitriBeo wriry 2 Srieks BYHOPE dyac comer.. Aoam ks dmer Ramp i
S0 Smenr, Comeisp & Moarry Fisprezion /*rnes> 7o ety P A /0 ‘2“Fx
AnO THA S. INspecrions Howe memsuees a9t Beoomse R cms Savo/R e Ry
i (Ko Ukey 6ov0), T~ 7oco Aomm mor T Prue Tins PeAm Fae Foruee Foms)
OM.:D Cavsiro )" 2 %ca(-';p.u;uy USKO, &c;(p,wgo “)/nI«BtCJ(erCompﬂcnw
Torre Smey + Eouvnp = 2)z HRS,

8" HOPE dume wrden = 124 2Ypn

Faerie @ Jonors 'TE"VP B@OA-R, No Conc., Counnrs,
: [/ 7o T
2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

Forvre. Aerions S INUESTIGATION SHOVLO B Qg T rTRammn. Stocd Fodw
WTH 253° S 11 K.

o
No prosem THIS YERR «NTH JROUGHT , Bur A kT YEAR Woutl TesT 7iuk,

3. Test Samples Taken: 20 FRoron e T PmFo\’Lm drainace, Conc, gra
wos b CABRD WO &A{-\"r\méﬁ‘o d\Siu\'&GﬂA"L,

Crew Pk Uil SAAROS AvD Hawnep Qu.:ny

4. Visitors to Site:

®
5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:
6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):
By:
Clapsaddie-Garber Associates, Inc. Inspector

Sonsuiing Engineers Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)

Marshalitown, 1A 50158 Form 9753

(]



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
CGA PN: No. Date:
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):
O ‘thae Iume
@o) Hikw O
- o
N " q&?
£ @"1—-’ %\ )

[ \
> N

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O.Box 754

Marshalltown, |1A 50158




/?, uc O ,




EQu cpmerT Or Lovold
: _




6 //Im/um.wrwn, o
s i




Ceernnic Reouno Coe. 77w




oA

o0eI3030

J
;
3|

pDIVG /A0










1,3659158.
2,3659803.
3,3659810.
4,3660997.
5,3659782.
6,3659779.
7,3666244.
8,3660715.
9,3660721.
10,3660698.
11,3660710.
12,3660710.
13,3660171.
14,3659777.
15,3659794.
16,3659794.
17,3660553.
18,3660986.
19,3659777.
20,3659778.
21,3659778.
22,3659777.
23,3659782.
24,3660120.
25,3660079.
26,3660079.
27,3660146.
28,3660146.
29,3660191.
30,3660191.
31,3659793.
32,3659801.
33,3659796.
34,3659787.
35,3659806.
36,3659817.
37,3659821.
38,3659831.
39,3659842.
40,3659862.
41,3659872.
42,3659882.
43,3659902.
44,3659912.
45,3659911.
46,3659922.
47,3659932.
48,3659942.
49,3659952.

436,4964209.
127,4964200.
167,4964194.
476,4964095 .
333,4964178.
197,4964192.
429,4953341,
611,4964165.
554,4964154.
370,4964154.543,1175.
118,4964155.967,1169.
737,4964157.380,1168.
265,4964178.675,1167.
875,4964181.677,1171.
014,4964193.153,1165.
252,4964184.023,1164.
531,4964158.271,1175.
937,4964147.605,1176.
587,4964188.145,1166.
618,4964196.603,1166.
550,4964200.250,1168.
548,4964213.140,1168.
126,4964181.595,1162.
006,4964167.747,1172.
058,4964168.041,1172.
439,4964172.837,1172.
568,4964170.649,1172.
579,4964166.686,1172.
815,4964164.713,1173.
428,4964168.960,1172.
853,4964184.483,1163.
906,4964185.966,1163.
549,4964185.209,1164.
321,4964183.052,1164.
457,4964186.250,1164.
224,4964186.472,1164.
910,4964186.113,1163.
879,4964186.007,1163.
061,4964185.411,1163.
212,4964184.361,1163.
351,4964183.695,1163.
110,4964183.301,1163.
462,4964183.853,1163.
583,4964183.829,1163.
732,4964183.934,1165.
771,4964183.531,1163.
454,4964183.191,1164.
909,4964182.614,1163.
878,4964182.197,1163.

6916 DD131 H 2021-05-25RB

084,1164.
688,1169.
931,1166.
530,1174.
335,1171.
249,1166.
469,1130.
393,1169.
122,1175.

725,6" HICK INTK
198,FNL E

556,FL DITCH TREES N
963,CPT 1/2IR
251,GRAV

124,GS

202,GPS 8020
923,6"HICK INTK

525, SH

512, SH

080, TILE 1'W

596, TILE TO INTK
939,FL DITCH @END TREES
127,SH

832,6"HICK INTK NEW
285,8"CLAY 3'W
158,SH START TREES
415,SH END TREES
500, TOE

914, TOE

677,TB

810,GS

826,FL 8"CLAY

758, F0

591, FO

418,SH

594, SH

900, FO

115,F0

834,SH

609, TOP 8X8X8 T
641,TOP HDPE JOINT
381,GRAV

557, GRAV

780, GRAV

290, GRAV

688, TOP HDPE JOINT
775,TOP HDPE COUPLER
820,TOP HDPE JOINT
861,TOP HDPE JOINT
660, TOP HDPE JOINT
758,TOP HDPE COUPLING
870,TOP HDPE JOINT
828,TOP HDPE COUPLING
326,GRAV

880,TOP HDPE JOINT
©53,TOP HDPE COUPLER
973,TOP HDPE JOINT
969, TOP HDPE COUPLER



6916 DD131 H 2021-05-25RB
50,3659963.220,4964181.841,1164.000,TOP HDPE JOINT
51,3659983.357,4964181.263,1163.956,TOP HDPE JOINT
52,3659993.392,4964181.251,1164.034,TOP HDPE COUPLER
53,3660003.450,4964180.857,1164.065,TOP HDPE JOINT
54,3660013.541,4964180.556,1164.096,TOP HDPE COUPLER
55,3660032.849,4964179.983,1164.013,TOP HDPE JOINT
56,3660043.897,4964179.416,1164.168,TOP HDPE JOINT
57,3660053.794,4964179.414,1164.166,TOP HDPE COUPLER
58,3660063.923,4964178.896,1164.130,TOP HDPE JOINT
59,3660073.944,4964178.585,1164.217,TOP HDPE COUPLER
60,3660084.144,4964178.570,1164.170,TOP HDPE JOINT
61,3660094.290,4964179.022,1164.255,TOP HDPE COUPLER
62,3660104.260,4964178.951,1164.284,TOP HDPE JOINT
63,3660114.186,4964178.584,1164.281,TOP HDPE COUPLER
64,3660124.329,4964178.411,1164.364,TOP HDPE JOINT
65,3660134.352,4964178.152,1164.375,TOP HDPE COUPLER
66,3660144.532,4964177.474,1164.436,TOP HDPE JOINT
67,3660160.559,4964169.033,1172.289,SH CONC COLLAR
68,3660541.983,4964158.687,1166.001,TOP 5"CLAY
69,3660552.627,4964158.660,1166.148,TOP 8"HDPE
70,3660562.610,4964157.815,1166.150, TOP 8"HDPE
71,3660573.182,4964158.183,1166.274,TOP 8"HDPE
72,3660582.937,4964157.997,1166.331,TOP 8"HDPE
73,3660602.829,4964157.847,1166.818, TOP 8"HDPE
74,3660622.009,4964156.943,1167.960, TOP 5"CLAY
75,3660613.353,4964157.500,1166.924,TOP 8"HDPE
76,3660664.040,4964156.156,1167.514,TOP 8"HDPE
77,3660673.926,4964156.317,1167.678, TOP 8"HDPE
78,3660687.401,4964155.089,1168.229,TOP 5"CLAY
79,3660683.795,4964155.568,1167.571,TOP 8"HDPE
80,3660693.988,4964155.607,1167.674,TOP 8"HDPE
81,3660705.025,4964154.841,1168.423,TOP 5"CLAY
82,3660704.275,4964155.557,1167.783,TOP 8"HDPE
83,3660713.569,4964154.184,1168.666,TOP 5" T WEST
84,3660714.568,4964154.234,1168.510,TOP 5" T EAST INTK
85,3660713.465,4964115.555,1170.841,RIM BEEHIVE
86,3660713.196,4964153.141,1169.457, GRAV@CONC COLLAR
87,3660713.528,4964155.626,1168.115,8X8X8 T WEST
88,3660715.502,4964155.752,1167.879,8X8X8 T EAST
89,3660726.354,4964155.308,1167.909,TOP 8"HDPE
90,3660732.967,4964153.835,1168.645,TOP 5"CLAY
91,3660716.669,4964169.155,1168.700,TOP 5"CLAY TO EAST
92,3660747.473,4964154.383,1168.152,TOP 8"HDPE
93,3660762.682,4964152.941,1168.669,TOP 5"CLAY
94,3660716.690,4964167.713,1169.441,FL DITCH@8"HICKINTK
95,3660756.026,4964154.095,1168.184,TOP 8"HDPE
96,3660779.550,4964152.488,1168.656,TOP 5"CLAY
97,3660776.199,4964153.880,1168.229,TOP 8"HDPE
98,3660786.529,4964153.384,1168.347,TOP 8"HDPE



100, 3660805.
101,3660844.
102,3660826.
103,3660836.
104,3661027.
105,3660882.
106,3660867.
107,3660895.
108,3660877.
109,3661022.
110, 3660906.
111,3660897.
112,3660914.
113,3660922.
114,3660907.
115,3660919.
116,3660917.
117,3660930.
118,3660962.
119,3660947.
120,3660957.
121,3660968.
122,3660992.
123,3660978.
124,3660992.
125,3653372.
126,3653377.
127,3653427.
128,3653240.
129,3653206.
130,3653376.
131,3653378.
132,3653372.
200,3661072.
201,3661023.
202,3661010.
203,3661001.
204,3660987.

865,4964151.
656,4964150.
747,4964152.
975,4964152.
241,4964576.
256,4964149.
667,4964151.
324,4964149.
518,4964151.
766,4964106.
360,4964148.
877,4964150.
181,4964148.
454,4964148.
309,4964150.
427,4964145.
589,4964150.
417,4964148.
194,4964147 .
922,4964148.
956,4964148.
952,4964148.
422,4964146.
103,4964148.
122,4964146.
447 ,4962727.
963,4962727.
962,4962946.
983,4962949.
715,4962729.
251,4962725.
090,4962729.
864,4962729.
822,4961943.
165,4961940.
604,4961946.
608,4961950.
306,4961959.

6916 DD131 H 2021-05-25RB
99,3660796.866,4964153.135,1168.454,TOP 8"HDPE

639,1168.
942,1169.
.736,TOP 8"HDPE
086,1168.
664,1167.
887,1169.
490,1168.
387,1169.
428,1169.
710,1174.
844,1169.
313,1169.
629,1169.
309,1169.
265,1169.
248,1176.
219,1169.
071,1169.
611,1169.
755,1169.
522,1169.
256,1169.
488,1169.
095,1169.
114,1169.
331,1144.
527,1144.
731,1154.
420,1146.
630,1148.
130,1140.
138,1140.
828,1140.
931,1166.
232,1166.
203,1164.
378,1164.
223,1164.

414,1168

842,TOP 5"CLAY
004,TOP 5"CLAY

682,TOP 8"HDPE
358,FL STEEL INTK
239,TOP 5"CLAY
929,TOP 8"HDPE
283,TOP 5"CLAY
©75,TOP 8"HDPE
696,PK IN CMP
385,TOP 5"CLAY

096, TOP 8"HDPE
347,TOP 5"CLAY
406,TOP 5"CLAY
241,TOP 8"HDPE
123,GRAV FO LOCATE
331,TOP 8"HDPE
421,TOP 5"CLAY
526,TOP 5"CLAY
609,TOP 8"HDPE

680, TOP 8"HDPE
778,TOP 8"HDPE
703,TOP 5"CLAY
781,TOP 8"HDPE
717,CLAY-HDPE JOINT
755,GS S SIDE BLOWOU
669,GS N SIDE BLOWOU
313,FNL N-S

536,FNL N

069,CL 125TH ST
177,Tile TOP 6" CONC ©.54'TOPTOFL
001,Tile TOP 15" CLAY 1.38.'TOPTOFL
@57,Tile TOP 15" CLAY 1.36.'TOPTOFL
135,GS INTK

325,GS INTK

486,TOP 8"CONC TILE
484,TOP 8"CONC TILE
456, TOP 8"CONC TILE

8022,3666160.310,4968629.670,1166.150,GPS 8022
8022_GNSS,3666160.310,4968629.670,1166.150,Autonomous Setup
8023,3651643.392,4969838.856,1101.611,GPS 8023



Drainage District:

#131

Investigation/Repair Summary:

Tenant in the NWY NEY Section 8, Township 89 North, Range 21 West reported a plugged district tile
(unnamed lateral on original map) on the south side of 110%™ Street.

Visual observation found the new Hickenbottom tile intake in on the south side of 110t Street with stagnant
water in the base. In the downstream field, found two depressions over the assumed tile route with what
appeared to be swales formed by the overland flow of water. Approximately 400-feet downstream of the
intake in the road ditch of 110%™ Street, another intake was encountered and found to be dry in the base, which
had 1-foot of soil cover.

Upon excavation in the downstream direction of the road ditch intake, a dead raccoon was found plugging the
cracked 8-inch concrete tile and causing the observed backup of water. Excavating further downstream found
previous repairs of the 8-inch concrete tile, with pieces of broken VCP tile in the soil around. In the excavated
tile, approximately 2-inches of sediment with stagnant water was found within.

Repaired the tile sections that were broken by the exploratory excavation with rock bedding and backfill, 8-inch
dual wall HDPE, and temporary fabric collars at each end of the repair. The excavation was filled with on-site
soil.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Given the stagnant water and sediment within the tile during this dry period, there is another restriction in the tile
in the downstream direction. This restriction could be due to one of any causes (i.e. broken tile, obstruction, belly,
etc.). Itis our recommendation that it be investigated via either CCTV inspection or pot-holing at intervals.

ENGINEERS + LAND SUR

J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6916.3 - Drainage Investigation Summary - DD131.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 5/21/2021 6/2/2021
Workman (hrs) 181/2 2 16 1/2
Mini Excavator (hrs) 61/2 1 51/2
8" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft.) 121/2 121/2
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes
Fabric Collars Yes

CGA

ENGINEERS - LAND SURVEYORS J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6916.3-Drainage Job Calcs



-~

t.\ Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

gy Hardin County

Date: 5/5/2021

Work Order #: WO00000310

Drainage District: DDs\DD 131 (51146)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 08-89-21 Qtr Sec: NW of NE !/4
Location/GIS: 89-21-08-200-001

Requested By: Marlin Tripp

Contact Phone: (641) 425-4875

Contact Email: or Ryan Tripp - 641-425-6389

Landowner (if different):  Tripp, Norma J - 1/2 Stotts, Michelle L - 1/2

Description: DD 131 - Marlin Tripp (tenant) reports plugged tile in field just south of 110th St.
Secondary Rds has already looked at it and refered Marlin to Drg Clerk as it was
on DD tile. Located in parcel 892108200001.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




892:105400 003} 9, 892:104300003

]
iw
F'__',!'
f

BDDYNoS1 31

POWERED BY




_Project Diary

_Project. 0D 131_H. - - - -

, ' Days | Report Proj. Mgr. ~
COAPN: ©916.2 | Charged: | No. ‘
' Contractor: ) - | Date:s /7 /-, |

Superintendent: | Weather Conditions: | Precip.: | _Temp. Hi:  °
| ] - d’ny , @O-° L [ Temp. Low: °
| INSPECTOR: Contractor.
_Time Arrived. Time Left, | Time Arrived: o Time Left _
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished ]

FRom INTHRSECTIOn OF H AVE Ano HO‘er' drov wmoTr Quirx e /a

e, New (nmmcks on Bomh Swoes oF [Ras w.rM  Hoscke Tice

B Hor 1y dired.  jnmace On S. Suwor ok Kma%' el |

Stenoing Whea. 1N {. Eor SER %—mmc E(.Sl:./ THHr7T WOWD ‘
Sucorsy &G A Ploccro Lims. ’
' Wawep Tiuw Roum 7o Soum OF 1otM  Bmp (wor 72 76 fAn o FIRD ) |
2. Areps Thar Lookkn Like woarre Hao Btew Runronc QU7 oF |, ROV
Pr1. Broaep  Bory Aeeas | diday AT Prgrannes, “J“‘*’*ior INTARE. |
Yo' SE, ounp " PE thex ik e ! Comc.,

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered

FuamenBerion: Fwo Tux @ S, Rlew 1o ewo Run Casw do«.aum,q,n
Dic vp T, Fiwo ?t.\)(;., INVEST) GATE

3 TestSamples Taken - - o T
cpr 44 1s Gone o Homi /H Ave ot |
ceT %109 1s N y Smauw. PK on cmp @ Sw Cark //07 Anp H,

.—_“ - 4 \Visitors to Sité' - e j

5. Other Work Crews or Project (Utilities. subcontractors etc.) and Work Done

| 6 Attachments (total sheets attached 0_)

|
|
]
\

By
Claocsadale-Garoer £s32ciatas Inc - -
Consuling Enginears Inspecto:
PO Box 754 Distribution Project Mgr. (Original) Inspector (Copy)
Marsnalllown 15 50133 Form 9753




Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
No. Date:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

"
RE

006
O

O NEw /NTHKA Hiek , ORANGE Risgrs

i
{

y

77074

¥
© — WAL STRVOING

Possi18% Brow-ours d¢3 NOw .

\

\® e TNTRC,

X,éw wire Top drzy.

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.0.Box 754

Marshalitown, IA 50158







74 ST,

TR
AR

i




@ wn TE/L EROsI/IoN),

Sr,_

R
S|
L
Q|
d
N
|
2
Q
N
3

Leow




Project Diary

Project: {\Q 131)

] Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGA PN: @910,.2 Char;ed: N%. -
Contractor: Date: 5/z) /| | L€t Ganrin
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: ~ Temp. Hi: 725 °
b1 =-Sops = (Tivar-Sun, Yz’ | Temp.Low: g5°
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 2 : 3¢ Time Left: 4500 Time Arrived: 806 Time Left: «/-cy

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
Acaveo @ 356, T%urcuc Rern ) Eonvtracgwn  Aosm SgwreT
Ao @R 300 WiITH mn, AR . Doee @ S '3/(_0 , Fovnp

Cruaaerd Tivk, dve Soomy 5 vmn Fier, Founo Jdego @ Coon
N Tk Compurewy Frvcewe Tiun,, Toox our , waAThe
clﬂﬂwlo(,) Wis- WAIT Tra Monkoay To LaT PRrsSuec Go Couun|
|-?mmuc., p%m:d

Ar lepsT 3 smvmw Repames on wriaT Leokeo Like 87 Conie T ¢
Tiwe BRreAxs €P5u.:j. &msmeam Brporato HAS 27 muo wrz)

| SMAGNGT VOATRAL, C.u.\s Tiwg CHARDS E,usﬁu‘::mt. The wAS P‘“‘“’”‘j
Gy To Smar o, Then r?uﬁ;@wﬂw Conc.,

[ 2 Changes or Extra Work Ordered _ '

Neeo To ¢ RepmA Conx. Tne

| SuooT wITH GPS,

= _—

3. Test Samples Taken:

5/2»%' 101300.1?\.‘ SHoT 1_‘\‘ COITH C?PS *' t,oq. PK INCW'P \/&)ZZ oK

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities. subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

By Eé /W
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates Inc 7 — —

Consulting Engineers ' Inspector #
P O Box 754 Distribution: Project Mgr (Original) Inspector (Copy)
Marshalltown |A 50158 Form 9753

——



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
CGA PN: No. Date:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

Owrt 15 Fowl \ 8z
or Ciny 4’% e
CHARDS % %
Xy
[3 Ne

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O.Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158




\\‘q Y \\" \ ‘."\
) i,
NSty i

—

¥
\







5 ..,.ﬁ.;. I




Inspector’s Project Diary
Project: pp 131 Haerocina Co

_ Days Report Proj. Mgr. V
CGAPN: QQ)Q,,Q Charged: No. e
Contractor: Anam Ssunfer Date: ¢ /z /21 |L&x GawniIrse

Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: g 5 °
T CerRr , Cracm o Temp. Low: ¢, ¢ °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 9.3 Time Left: /. s Time Arrived: 235 Time Left: /: 50

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:

Arryro @ \’/06, B Come. T WSS dier 2 R, wamr on Tp .
AOMY\ Is Suwppost To /\—n@\m@ 10-00. 9’35 3 mAan CA&D | | s&Emi - Loweoy w17
ming 6_'.% Rueaee MRACK Uwi loaokr ., (2) I Tons Flere yos enrmy Rock S0 Donfpm
Ao FitriBeo wriry 2 Srieks BYHOPE dyac comer.. Aoam ks dmer Ramp i
S0 Smenr, Comeisp & Moarry Fisprezion /*rnes> 7o ety P A /0 ‘2“Fx
AnO THA S. INspecrions Howe memsuees a9t Beoomse R cms Savo/R e Ry
i (Ko Ukey 6ov0), T~ 7oco Aomm mor T Prue Tins PeAm Fae Foruee Foms)
OM.:D Cavsiro )" 2 %ca(-';p.u;uy USKO, &c;(p,wgo “)/nI«BtCJ(erCompﬂcnw
Torre Smey + Eouvnp = 2)z HRS,

8" HOPE dume wrden = 124 2Ypn

Faerie @ Jonors 'TE"VP B@OA-R, No Conc., Counnrs,
: [/ 7o T
2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

Forvre. Aerions S INUESTIGATION SHOVLO B Qg T rTRammn. Stocd Fodw
WTH 253° S 11 K.

o
No prosem THIS YERR «NTH JROUGHT , Bur A kT YEAR Woutl TesT 7iuk,

3. Test Samples Taken: 20 FRoron e T PmFo\’Lm drainace, Conc, gra
wos b CABRD WO &A{-\"r\méﬁ‘o d\Siu\'&GﬂA"L,

Crew Pk Uil SAAROS AvD Hawnep Qu.:ny

4. Visitors to Site:

®
5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:
6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):
By:
Clapsaddie-Garber Associates, Inc. Inspector

Sonsuiing Engineers Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)

Marshalitown, 1A 50158 Form 9753

(]



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
CGA PN: No. Date:
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):
O ‘thae Iume
@o) Hikw O
- o
N " q&?
£ @"1—-’ %\ )

[ \
> N

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O.Box 754

Marshalltown, |1A 50158




/?, uc O ,




EQu cpmerT Or Lovold
: _




6 //Im/um.wrwn, o
s i




Ceernnic Reouno Coe. 77w




oA

o0eI3030

J
;
3|

pDIVG /A0










1,3659158.
2,3659803.
3,3659810.
4,3660997.
5,3659782.
6,3659779.
7,3666244.
8,3660715.
9,3660721.
10,3660698.
11,3660710.
12,3660710.
13,3660171.
14,3659777.
15,3659794.
16,3659794.
17,3660553.
18,3660986.
19,3659777.
20,3659778.
21,3659778.
22,3659777.
23,3659782.
24,3660120.
25,3660079.
26,3660079.
27,3660146.
28,3660146.
29,3660191.
30,3660191.
31,3659793.
32,3659801.
33,3659796.
34,3659787.
35,3659806.
36,3659817.
37,3659821.
38,3659831.
39,3659842.
40,3659862.
41,3659872.
42,3659882.
43,3659902.
44,3659912.
45,3659911.
46,3659922.
47,3659932.
48,3659942.
49,3659952.

436,4964209.
127,4964200.
167,4964194.
476,4964095 .
333,4964178.
197,4964192.
429,4953341,
611,4964165.
554,4964154.
370,4964154.543,1175.
118,4964155.967,1169.
737,4964157.380,1168.
265,4964178.675,1167.
875,4964181.677,1171.
014,4964193.153,1165.
252,4964184.023,1164.
531,4964158.271,1175.
937,4964147.605,1176.
587,4964188.145,1166.
618,4964196.603,1166.
550,4964200.250,1168.
548,4964213.140,1168.
126,4964181.595,1162.
006,4964167.747,1172.
058,4964168.041,1172.
439,4964172.837,1172.
568,4964170.649,1172.
579,4964166.686,1172.
815,4964164.713,1173.
428,4964168.960,1172.
853,4964184.483,1163.
906,4964185.966,1163.
549,4964185.209,1164.
321,4964183.052,1164.
457,4964186.250,1164.
224,4964186.472,1164.
910,4964186.113,1163.
879,4964186.007,1163.
061,4964185.411,1163.
212,4964184.361,1163.
351,4964183.695,1163.
110,4964183.301,1163.
462,4964183.853,1163.
583,4964183.829,1163.
732,4964183.934,1165.
771,4964183.531,1163.
454,4964183.191,1164.
909,4964182.614,1163.
878,4964182.197,1163.

6916 DD131 H 2021-05-25RB

084,1164.
688,1169.
931,1166.
530,1174.
335,1171.
249,1166.
469,1130.
393,1169.
122,1175.

725,6" HICK INTK
198,FNL E

556,FL DITCH TREES N
963,CPT 1/2IR
251,GRAV

124,GS

202,GPS 8020
923,6"HICK INTK

525, SH

512, SH

080, TILE 1'W

596, TILE TO INTK
939,FL DITCH @END TREES
127,SH

832,6"HICK INTK NEW
285,8"CLAY 3'W
158,SH START TREES
415,SH END TREES
500, TOE

914, TOE

677,TB

810,GS

826,FL 8"CLAY

758, F0

591, FO

418,SH

594, SH

900, FO

115,F0

834,SH

609, TOP 8X8X8 T
641,TOP HDPE JOINT
381,GRAV

557, GRAV

780, GRAV

290, GRAV

688, TOP HDPE JOINT
775,TOP HDPE COUPLER
820,TOP HDPE JOINT
861,TOP HDPE JOINT
660, TOP HDPE JOINT
758,TOP HDPE COUPLING
870,TOP HDPE JOINT
828,TOP HDPE COUPLING
326,GRAV

880,TOP HDPE JOINT
©53,TOP HDPE COUPLER
973,TOP HDPE JOINT
969, TOP HDPE COUPLER



6916 DD131 H 2021-05-25RB
50,3659963.220,4964181.841,1164.000,TOP HDPE JOINT
51,3659983.357,4964181.263,1163.956,TOP HDPE JOINT
52,3659993.392,4964181.251,1164.034,TOP HDPE COUPLER
53,3660003.450,4964180.857,1164.065,TOP HDPE JOINT
54,3660013.541,4964180.556,1164.096,TOP HDPE COUPLER
55,3660032.849,4964179.983,1164.013,TOP HDPE JOINT
56,3660043.897,4964179.416,1164.168,TOP HDPE JOINT
57,3660053.794,4964179.414,1164.166,TOP HDPE COUPLER
58,3660063.923,4964178.896,1164.130,TOP HDPE JOINT
59,3660073.944,4964178.585,1164.217,TOP HDPE COUPLER
60,3660084.144,4964178.570,1164.170,TOP HDPE JOINT
61,3660094.290,4964179.022,1164.255,TOP HDPE COUPLER
62,3660104.260,4964178.951,1164.284,TOP HDPE JOINT
63,3660114.186,4964178.584,1164.281,TOP HDPE COUPLER
64,3660124.329,4964178.411,1164.364,TOP HDPE JOINT
65,3660134.352,4964178.152,1164.375,TOP HDPE COUPLER
66,3660144.532,4964177.474,1164.436,TOP HDPE JOINT
67,3660160.559,4964169.033,1172.289,SH CONC COLLAR
68,3660541.983,4964158.687,1166.001,TOP 5"CLAY
69,3660552.627,4964158.660,1166.148,TOP 8"HDPE
70,3660562.610,4964157.815,1166.150, TOP 8"HDPE
71,3660573.182,4964158.183,1166.274,TOP 8"HDPE
72,3660582.937,4964157.997,1166.331,TOP 8"HDPE
73,3660602.829,4964157.847,1166.818, TOP 8"HDPE
74,3660622.009,4964156.943,1167.960, TOP 5"CLAY
75,3660613.353,4964157.500,1166.924,TOP 8"HDPE
76,3660664.040,4964156.156,1167.514,TOP 8"HDPE
77,3660673.926,4964156.317,1167.678, TOP 8"HDPE
78,3660687.401,4964155.089,1168.229,TOP 5"CLAY
79,3660683.795,4964155.568,1167.571,TOP 8"HDPE
80,3660693.988,4964155.607,1167.674,TOP 8"HDPE
81,3660705.025,4964154.841,1168.423,TOP 5"CLAY
82,3660704.275,4964155.557,1167.783,TOP 8"HDPE
83,3660713.569,4964154.184,1168.666,TOP 5" T WEST
84,3660714.568,4964154.234,1168.510,TOP 5" T EAST INTK
85,3660713.465,4964115.555,1170.841,RIM BEEHIVE
86,3660713.196,4964153.141,1169.457, GRAV@CONC COLLAR
87,3660713.528,4964155.626,1168.115,8X8X8 T WEST
88,3660715.502,4964155.752,1167.879,8X8X8 T EAST
89,3660726.354,4964155.308,1167.909,TOP 8"HDPE
90,3660732.967,4964153.835,1168.645,TOP 5"CLAY
91,3660716.669,4964169.155,1168.700,TOP 5"CLAY TO EAST
92,3660747.473,4964154.383,1168.152,TOP 8"HDPE
93,3660762.682,4964152.941,1168.669,TOP 5"CLAY
94,3660716.690,4964167.713,1169.441,FL DITCH@8"HICKINTK
95,3660756.026,4964154.095,1168.184,TOP 8"HDPE
96,3660779.550,4964152.488,1168.656,TOP 5"CLAY
97,3660776.199,4964153.880,1168.229,TOP 8"HDPE
98,3660786.529,4964153.384,1168.347,TOP 8"HDPE



100, 3660805.
101,3660844.
102,3660826.
103,3660836.
104,3661027.
105,3660882.
106,3660867.
107,3660895.
108,3660877.
109,3661022.
110, 3660906.
111,3660897.
112,3660914.
113,3660922.
114,3660907.
115,3660919.
116,3660917.
117,3660930.
118,3660962.
119,3660947.
120,3660957.
121,3660968.
122,3660992.
123,3660978.
124,3660992.
125,3653372.
126,3653377.
127,3653427.
128,3653240.
129,3653206.
130,3653376.
131,3653378.
132,3653372.
200,3661072.
201,3661023.
202,3661010.
203,3661001.
204,3660987.

865,4964151.
656,4964150.
747,4964152.
975,4964152.
241,4964576.
256,4964149.
667,4964151.
324,4964149.
518,4964151.
766,4964106.
360,4964148.
877,4964150.
181,4964148.
454,4964148.
309,4964150.
427,4964145.
589,4964150.
417,4964148.
194,4964147 .
922,4964148.
956,4964148.
952,4964148.
422,4964146.
103,4964148.
122,4964146.
447 ,4962727.
963,4962727.
962,4962946.
983,4962949.
715,4962729.
251,4962725.
090,4962729.
864,4962729.
822,4961943.
165,4961940.
604,4961946.
608,4961950.
306,4961959.

6916 DD131 H 2021-05-25RB
99,3660796.866,4964153.135,1168.454,TOP 8"HDPE

639,1168.
942,1169.
.736,TOP 8"HDPE
086,1168.
664,1167.
887,1169.
490,1168.
387,1169.
428,1169.
710,1174.
844,1169.
313,1169.
629,1169.
309,1169.
265,1169.
248,1176.
219,1169.
071,1169.
611,1169.
755,1169.
522,1169.
256,1169.
488,1169.
095,1169.
114,1169.
331,1144.
527,1144.
731,1154.
420,1146.
630,1148.
130,1140.
138,1140.
828,1140.
931,1166.
232,1166.
203,1164.
378,1164.
223,1164.

414,1168

842,TOP 5"CLAY
004,TOP 5"CLAY

682,TOP 8"HDPE
358,FL STEEL INTK
239,TOP 5"CLAY
929,TOP 8"HDPE
283,TOP 5"CLAY
©75,TOP 8"HDPE
696,PK IN CMP
385,TOP 5"CLAY

096, TOP 8"HDPE
347,TOP 5"CLAY
406,TOP 5"CLAY
241,TOP 8"HDPE
123,GRAV FO LOCATE
331,TOP 8"HDPE
421,TOP 5"CLAY
526,TOP 5"CLAY
609,TOP 8"HDPE

680, TOP 8"HDPE
778,TOP 8"HDPE
703,TOP 5"CLAY
781,TOP 8"HDPE
717,CLAY-HDPE JOINT
755,GS S SIDE BLOWOU
669,GS N SIDE BLOWOU
313,FNL N-S

536,FNL N

069,CL 125TH ST
177,Tile TOP 6" CONC ©.54'TOPTOFL
001,Tile TOP 15" CLAY 1.38.'TOPTOFL
@57,Tile TOP 15" CLAY 1.36.'TOPTOFL
135,GS INTK

325,GS INTK

486,TOP 8"CONC TILE
484,TOP 8"CONC TILE
456, TOP 8"CONC TILE

8022,3666160.310,4968629.670,1166.150,GPS 8022
8022_GNSS,3666160.310,4968629.670,1166.150,Autonomous Setup
8023,3651643.392,4969838.856,1101.611,GPS 8023



Date:

Work Order #:
Drainage District:
Sec-Twp-Rge:
Location/GIS:
Requested By:
Contact Phone:
Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

7/13/2021

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

WO0O00000315

DDs\DD 88 Lat 1 (51115)

06-86-20 Qtr Sec:

86-20-06-200-004

NE

Robert Winter

(641) 640-5653

DD 88 Lat 1 - Landowner Robert Winter reports blowout on DD tile at SW edge of yard
going into treeline/field in parcel 862006200004. Blowout is N of outlet structure. Req.
inv./repair. Can drive in gate, pls call if cows are in field.

Repaired By:

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

For Office Use Only

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved:

Date:




862006200004









